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1% March, 2021

Prof. Yahaya Makarfi Ibrahim

Director, Directorate of Academic Planning & Monitoring,

Ahmadu Bello University,

Zaria, . ' b

Dear Prof. Ibrahim,

APPOINTMENT AS CHAIRMAN, STRATEGIC PLAN DEVELOPMENT!REVIEW
COMMITTEE

I write to appointment you as Chairman of the Committee for the review/development of
Strategic Plan of the university. The current Strategic Plan has outlived its period of operation.
Consequently, your committee is tasked with the responsibility of reviewing the Strategic Plan to
cover the period 2022 — 2026, taking into cognizance the strategic objectives of the University
for the next five years. You are expected to be thorough and objective in your projections and
analysis. You are also expected to complete the assignment within six months.

Other members of the Committee are:

Prof. U. A. Danbatta,Deputy Director (Planning & Statistics, DAPM)
Prof. A. Ahmed, Deputy Director (Affiliations, DAPM)
Prof. B. Mukhtar, Deputy Director (Quality Assurance, DAPM)
Dr. J. J. Maina, Deputy Director (Research and Innovation)
Dr.  Abdelmalik Abdelghaffar Amoka, Director (Equipment Mamtenance and
Development Centre)
6. Dr. A. Ishaku, Department of Geology, Faculty of Physical Sciences. .
1+ Mrs.S. M. Audu, Admin. Secretary, DAPM, Secretary
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You are expected to complete the assignment by the end of September 2021.

—

While I urge you all to work hard in justifying the confidence reposed on you, accept the
assurances of my best regards.

Thank you.

Yours Sincerely, -
R
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Prof. Kabiru Bala

Vice-Chancellor
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